

August 30, 2000

MEMORANDUM TO: William D. Travers
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary */RA/*

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-00-0173 - REMOVAL OF THE
WATERTOWN MALL AREA FROM THE SITE
DECOMMISSIONING MANAGEMENT PLAN

This is to advise you that the Commission has not objected to removing the Watertown Mall Area site, in Watertown, Massachusetts, from the NRC's Site Decommissioning Management Plan (SDMP). In the annual report on the status of the SDMP, the staff should inform the Commission of the results of the ongoing discussions among the staff, the Department of the Army, the General Services Administration (GSA), and the Army Corp of Engineers, regarding whether the GSA property should be added to the existing NRC license.

cc: Chairman Meserve
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
Commissioner Merrifield
OGC
CIO
CFO
OCA
OIG
OPA
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (via E-Mail)
PDR

NOTE: TO BE MADE PUBLICALLY AVAILABLE 5 BUSINESS DAYS AFTER THE LETTER TO THE U.S. ARMY RESEARCH LABORATORY IS DISPATCHED.